NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION GOMMISSION
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

July 5, 1955

Pacific Norest Pipeline Co,
4134 West M

Farmington, 4,
Atts Mr. T. A. m

Dear Mr, Dug

¥e have receid Cas Well Plats for your #22-12 San Juan Unit 29-6

well in Sect! 12-29N-6W. You have shown 320 acres dedicated but

I have check@ection 12 on our Government Survey plats and it shows
the section tsontain 436.37 acres. Due to patented land in the wnit
I am not abley determine how many acres is contained in the East Half
of Section 1nowever with there being 436,37 in Section 12 it would
appear that 3.acres for the East Half is incorrect.

We are therefo returning your plats for a more accurate acreage
determination,

Yours very truly

Bmery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
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